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	To 
The CDM Executive Board

UNFCCC Secretariat

CDMinfo@unfccc.int 

	
	30th December 2008


Dear CDM Executive Board Members, 

Re: Review Requested for: request for issuance for  "Partial substitution of fossil fuels with biomass in cement manufacture" (0876)
SGS has been informed that the request for issuance for the CDM project activity "Partial substitution of fossil fuels with biomass in cement manufacture" (0876) is under consideration because three requests for review have been received from members of the Board. 
The requests for review are based on the reason as outlined below. Through this letter we would like to comment on the reason for review and provide additional information. 

Request for Review 1-3, Issue 1:

The monitoring of quantity of peanut shells used in the project activity was conducted continuously using scales. The DOE shall also clarify how it considers that checking a sample record of stock for Nov-Dec 2005 is sufficient for a monitoring period of seven years.

SGS’ and PP response to Issue 1:

During the site visit DOE checked that the amount  of  peanut shells consumed in process are measured through a double checking method: 

· Trucks carrying peanut shells entering facilities are weighed in a properly calibrated scale and then unloaded in plant. Peanut shells’ stock is usually very low, but it was checked that the actual consumption of this material is assessed monthly through a simple mass balance:  

 QAF consumed  =  Σ[ QAFreceived ] + AFStock change                        (Equation I) 

Where: 

QAF consumed  is the monthly consumed quantity of Alternative Fuel (AF) 

QAFreceived are the individual amounts received on each truck along a month 

AFStock change is the change in stock registered each month for AF.
ISO 9001/14001 Calibration, Reception of Materials and Stock Measuring procedures and registers have been thoroughly audited by DOE during site visit. This is the highly reliable main measuring process that feeds data to company’s ERP. 

· Also, volumetric and mass-flow measuring devices (controlled from SCADA/PLC/Profibus systems)  are  available  at  the  feeding  system  for  peanut shells  to  kiln. These volumetric and mass-flow  measuring devices are calibrated according to results of previous described mass balance, allowing operators and plant administrators to have a continuous reading of instant and cumulative amounts and rates of AF feed.”

Request for Review 1-3, Issue 2:
The measurement of monthly calorific value of petcoke was conducted in accordance with the methodology.

SGS’ and PP Response to Issue 2:

As is indicated in the Verification Report , the common practice for petcoke is to analyze it “through a pool sample representing a whole batch, which is extracted during annual delivery of the batch to the plant, in accordance with international sampling and measurement standards. Normally, petcoke batches are completely consumed in the term of one year. Nonetheless, every two months, calorific values are measured over pool samples (composed by sixty daily individual samples), to check eventually meaningful deviations from bulk average value measured during reception”.  Notwithstanding this, in the case of San Luis Plant, a monthly sample analysis has been implemented since the stabilization of petcoke consumption, after ending commissioning of this new fuel facility in 2007. The following table indicates the routine for assessment of the calorific values:
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Value
Date | (Kcal/kg) |

Ene-07 8137
Feb-07 8197
Mar-07 8085
Abr-07 7961
May-07| 8208
Jun-07 8019
Jul-07 8145
Ago-07 7998
Sep-07 8081





We hope that this letter addresses the concern of the Board. If further information is required, Emilio Doens (Emilio.Doens@sgs.com; +507 317 0828) will be the contact person for the review process and is available to address questions from the Board during the consideration of the review if necessary. 
Yours sincerely,
	Emilio Doens
	Siddharth Yadav

	Lead Assessor
	Global Technical Manager 
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